



Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Changes to the 731 form and new FCC24 SAR report
FCC ID: **SP2-RG4-J01**
Form 731 Confirmation Number: **EA163670**

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of applicant Toshiba Information Systems (UK) Ltd, Mobile Communications Division I the undersigned request that values entered in the field **Rated RF power output in watts** on the 731 form under the section **Equipment Specifications** be changed to **0.525W**.

After the initial submittal took place we were informed by the manufacturer that the test samples supplied for testing had the older version antenna. EIRP and SAR measurements were repeated on a sample with the correct antenna with 2dB more than for the 1900MHz range. FCC24 report was revised to reflect the changes in EIRP and SAR report was re-written due to complete retesting.

Please replace the current exhibits FCC24 report, FCC SAR report and its Annexes, namely files

EMC_CETEC_0010_06502_FCC_24.pdf
SAR_CETEC_010_06502_1900_2400_WLAN.pdf
Appendix A_plots_GSM1900_WLAN.pdf
Appendix B_photos_GSM_WLAN.pdf
Appendix C_cals_GSM_WLAN.pdf

with these updated versions which have been submitted for review under the same FCC ID.

EMC_CETEC_0010_06502_FCC_24_rev2.pdf
SAR_CETEC_017_07002_Toshiba_DT1_1900_2400_rev2.pdf
Appendix A_plots_017_07002_dt1_rev2.pdf
Appendix B_photos_CETEC_017_07002_DT1_rev2.pdf
Appendix C_cals_GSM_WLAN_rev2.pdf

Sincerely,

Peter Mu

EMC Project Engineer

CETECOM Inc.
411 Dixon Landing Road
Milpitas, CA 95035
U.S.A.
Phone: + 1 408 586 6200
Fax: + 1 408 586 6299
e-mail: info@cetecomusa.com
URL: www.cetecom.com